
L. KANE's DOCK AND STORE

have been half Tlingit, her∴anCeStry being traced back to the Sitkine

Frank H. Kane, a PrOSPeCtOr from the south "forty-eightII・ Started

a∴StOre in Hoonah in 1893. It was a log cabin store located just to the

left (1ooking toward the site from the bay) of the present store. Dur-

ing Frank's lifetime the store did not amount to very much as he soon left

Hoonah to go on a prospecting trip in the Whitehorse area, Where he is

believed to have been ki=ed or drowned in 1898. His body was never re-
covered. Louise KaneカFrankls wife who had been living in Douglas, then

marY‘ied Stephen J. Kanel FrankS brother. Louise Kane is believed to

In 1902 Stephen brought his

wife Louise and his brother’s two

children, Rose and May, tO Hoonah

In 1912しOuise and Stephen had a

Child, Patricia.冊en they came,

they planned on∴Staying and they

brought their cow and many sup-

ies with them. AIong side the

g cabin store they built a modern
store which also housed a post of-

fice. Louise Kane was the post-

mistress. Along side the store

was a beautiful flower garden.

Behind the store, just to the back

Of the present Parent Child Center

stood a silo and cow barn with

SeVen COWS.

In the early days halibut was

bought and salted down on the dock

and shipped south. In 1928 they

were granted the Jnion Oil fran-

chise. Today two ofしOuiseKane’s

grandchildrenl Stanley and Mike
Thompson operate L. KaneIs store

and dock. Stanley operates the

store and oil business and Mike

owns and opeY`ateS the fish buying

and processing plant on KaneIs

dock.
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